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1:Policy REL) TR TRRSINE—BRE

Matched Content

= Policy
Attachment Mame Matched Content Condition
FPL.1.txt * MS 38930 USA Facilities 662-646-0523 jsamuelson@acmecorp.com 7/17/06 A DLP Classifier: Contact Information

4929132070312710 Acme Corp Irene Gibbs 808 Sumner Strest Gresnwood —
MS 38930 USA Publishing 862-646-0522 igibbs@acmecorp.com 2/1/07 =
4485231592071860 Acme Corp Kathy Lopez 808 Sumner Street
Greenwood MS 38930 USA Marketing 662-646-0541 klopez@acmecorp.com
2/1/07 4716298862510192 Acme Corp Marty Smith 808 Sumner Strest
Greanwnn M= 2R3N 1S4 Fnnineerinn RRZ-FAF-NE4?

Headers

BN
|

®-IronPort-AY: E=Sophos;i="4 43,282,1246818600";

d="txt'?scan'208";a="176202"

Received: from dz.vmw023-bsdid ibga (HELO vmw023-bsd4 ibqa) ([172.22.107.1])
by £360002 ibqa with ESMTR; 28 Jul 2009 16:25:03 +0530

Message-ID: <792087.518002035-sendEmail@vmwi23-bsdod >

From: "user@test.com” <user@test.coms

To: "userl@test.com” <userl@test.com>

Subject: DLPTEST

Date: Tue, 28 Jul 2009 05:42:11 +0000

®-Mailsr: sendEmail-1.55

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="----MIME delimitsr for sendEmail-538525.714612664"

Message

Test

Message Parts

Harme Size Details

[message body]

-8

ASCII text, with CRLF line terminators

FP1.1.txt 1K | ASCIT text

AMIZ7ALDEIO—F

DALILA TR K

[A v E—U8% (Message Parts) | F721% [—2 L72IN% (Matched Content) | &7 > a »NOD
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AT UV EINET, TUFUANRA TP OHIERRIL, [WEE (Quarantines) T
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R
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RREND EXITT7AN LE 2T —Yary —ER Lo THAR Y ENET,
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Fh, LML, ZOX v e—VIEHEBEES WV ERS Y £, HREES D & v— 7R
LY FDOA v —UIRREEN G E oo SN e £, 2 E HHEEIXR URER
W7D DT, AT AT 2 BIDITIE Virus EE2 AL £,

T hTLA YR

Outbreak #2J%1%. Outbreak 7 4 WV HMEREDH 2T A L 2 F—DAS SN TV AEASITIETE
L¥ 7. Outbreak 7 4 VA HERETIZ. LEVMETE v M- TA vE— I Outbreak #1235
fEENFET, FHIIOWVTIL, 22 LT ZE,
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o L—)L DY < —
T N7 AV REECIE, MOREETIEEA TE RWEMOKERH Y £ (L—n P~ —
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EW~_EZHE T ary) ,

TOUNTVAT TANEERED T A £ ADHMMIRPEINDS &, AvE—VET T M7 LA
7 IREEECE Rl T E <2 £, Rl Y 7T ICBUERET D A v & — Y ORFEHH
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